UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428850 Date: 12/21/2017

From: Cheryl D Mills <millscd@state.gov> on behalf of Chery! D Mills |RELEASE IN FULL|
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 12:11 PM

To: BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS

Called you re a call T just received re planes (just tried you) — I said you would deal with but want to flag the
call — give me a call when you get a moment?

cdm

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 12:09 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS

I am dealing with this. Don't worry about it.

From: H

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 12:06 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS

I am jinxed when it comes to leisure! So, I will leave from the Mayflower around 10am Sunday, drive straight
to airport, go home and pack and then to Andrews for Spm departure?

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD(@state.gov ]

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 12:00 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: H

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS

FY1

From: Bass, John R
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Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 10:54 AM
To: Toiv, Nora F; Laszczych, Joanne

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS

Nora/Joanne --

Many thanks -- JB

From: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 10:52 AM
To: Mushingi, Tulinabo S; 'huma@clintonemail.com’

Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F; Allegra, Theodore X; Bass, John R; Noyes, Julicta Valls; Palmieri, Francisco L;
Hanley, Monica R; Mills, Cheryl D; Valmoro, Lona J

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS

I'm on with WH since they have same departure time as us. Will call back in soon.

From: Mushingi, Tulinabo S
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 10:43 AM

To: 'Huma Abedin' <Huma@clintonemail.com
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